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Investsefton Newsletter
 Issue 7- May 2014

Welcome to the latest edition of the Investsefton
newsletter, which we hope will give you the opportunity to

find out more about the latest business news, opportunities,
events, funding, incentives and support available to

businesses in Sefton, along with weekly features and much
more.  

International Festival for Business 2014

Want to know more about IFB? Visit our website for a
dedicated page to IFB, which includes 'Top 10 ways to
get the most from IFB' and lists all current IFB Tender
and Meet the Buyer opportunities, including tender
opportunities from United Utilities.   

We are also holding drop-in surgeries for businesses
who want to register for IFB and Business Brokerage, and want advice, support or guidance
from one of our Business Advisors. These hour long sessions will be held on 5th, 12th and
19th June between 9am and 5pm.

For more information and to book a session visit our website.

3 ways to access more finance for your business!
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Visit our website for more details on 3 grants/schemes:

FUNDING CIRCLE, BUSINESS GROWTH GRANT and LINACRE BRIDGE GRANT SCHEME

Investsefton Events

Over 1200 delegates have attended our events so far! Keep checking our events calendar for
any events that may interest you, we are currently taking bookings for IFB Meet the Buyer
drop-in surgeries in June, and Presentation Skills in September.

FREE Event at Liverpool Arena and Conference Centre

International Trade Expo and Fresh Business Thinking LIVE!

The Essential Ingredients to Business Success – Growth and Export.

Where? Liverpool Arena and Coference Centre, Kings Dock, Liverpool Waterfront, Liverpool,
L3 4FP

When? 10th and 11th June 2014

For more details visit our website

Event- Engineering Stronger Supply Chains

If you want to maximise your opportunities within key manufacturing supply chains then book
a place on this event! More details

When? Friday 13th June 2014

Where? Wirral Waters Conference Centre

Business of the Month!

We will be featuring our first Business in next weeks issue. If you are a Sefton based
company and would like to feature as our 'Business of the Month' then please visit our
website and answer the questions (the first link on the Downloads page) and return to us at
info@investsefton.com.

Newsletter Registration
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If you did not recieve this newsletter direct from us but would like to be added to our mailing
list please email us at info@investsefton.com or complete our online registration form. To
unsubscribe please click on the link below.

Keep in touch with us! Visit our Website or follow us on Twitter.

1st Floor, Magdalen House, Trinity Road, Bootle L20 3NJ
T: 0151 934 3452 E: info@investsefton.com W: www.investsefton.com

Unsubscribe instantly
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